Sladicki, Kiana

From: Sladicki, Kiana

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 12:25 PM

To: ‘landon.barnett@ringpower.com’; ‘phillip.lacey@ringpower.com'
Cc: ‘Stillwaugh, Donald M

Subject: RE: FDEP / Pinellas County Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up

Good afternoon,

This is a reminder to please submit the required information by the close of business Today February 1, 2021. Please let
me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Kiana Sladicki

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District

Environmental Specialist II
Kiana.Sladicki@FloridaDEP.gov

Office: 813-470-5748

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state owned e-mail accounts are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public or the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail
messages may be subject to public disclosure.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Sladicki, Kiana

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 9:03 AM

To: 'landon.barnett@ringpower.com' <landon.barnett@ringpower.com>; 'phillip.lacey@ringpower.com'
<phillip.lacey@ringpower.com>

Cc: 'Stillwaugh, Donald M' <dstillwa@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: RE: FDEP / Pinellas County Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up

Good morning,

This is a reminder to please submit the required information by the close of business Monday February 1, 2021. Please
let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

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

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 3:03 PM

To: landon.barnett@ringpower.com; phillip.lacey@ringpower.com

Cc: Stillwaugh, Donald M <dstillwa@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: FDEP / Pinellas County Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up

Good afternoon,

Thank you for accompanying us on the hazardous waste inspection of Ring Power Corp. located at 2700 Gandy Blvd
Pinellas Park. As a follow-up to the inspection, the Department noted that the facility may be generating at a Very Small
Quantity Generator (VSQG) rate. The facility notified as a Small Quantity Generator (SQG) of hazardous waste on
8/26/2020 (See attached). If you would like to maintain the SQG generator status, the only documentation that is
needed is the Letters to Authorities:

e A small quantity generator of hazardous waste shall make emergency response arrangements with the
following: Fire Department, Police, Hospital, and Emergency Response Contractor. Letters containing the
contingency plan shall be sent to each of these authorities and a copy of the letter and an acceptance or
rejection from the authority should be kept onsite. If you are able to send a copy of your contingency plan to the
mentioned local authorities and either CC me on the email or send me documentation of the attempt to make
the arrangements, | can correct this violation. If you would like to re-notify as a VSQG this is not required.

e Please send the documentation by close of business Monday February 1 if you would like to maintain SQG
status.

For the used oil transport/transfer facility requirements, transfer facilities can only hold used oil generated from off site
for up to 35 days. Please provide documentation on how this can be corrected. Eg: putting used oil from offsite in a
separate container and shipping off at least every 35 days or; shipping all used oil offsite at least every 35 days.

e Please send this information by close of business Monday February 1.

Finally, please see the below information on managing aerosol cans as universal waste:
e The State of Florida has adopted the EPA Final Rule that added aerosols to the universal waste program. The
Final Rule was effective on October 30, 2020, https://floridadep.gov/waste/permitting-compliance-
assistance/content/hazardous-waste-rulemaking

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. The Department appreciates your cooperation in this matter.
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



5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



Sladicki, Kiana

From: Ruben Objio <Ruben.Objio@RingPower.Com>

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 1:30 PM

To: Sladicki, Kiana

Subject: Fw: Used Oil Pickup Schedule Change for Ring Power-Pinellas Park Facility

Oil pick up changed to every 4 weeks

Thank Youw,
Ruben Objio

Ring Power Lift Trucks
2700 Gandy Blvd N

St. Petersburg FL 33702
813-865-2034

HAND PALLET T

Hand pallet trucks thrive in a variety of applications
and can be used by operators of all experience levels.
Easily maneuverable and a dapendable tool for moving
materials up to 5,500 |bs.

The Trusted Partner of Choice... For Employees, Customers and Suppliers; Delivering
Exceptional Results.

Click below for some of Ring Power's used Fork-lifts inventory
http://www.rpcusedforklifts.com/default.htm

From: Kwatcher, Alexander <alexander.kwatcher@safety-kleen.com>

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 10:27 AM

To: Rick Vaughn <rick.vaughn@ringpower.com>

Cc: Ruben Objio <Ruben.Objio@RingPower.Com>; Phillip Lacey <Phillip.Lacey@RingPower.Com>
Subject: RE: Used Qil Pickup Schedule Change for Ring Power-Pinellas Park Facility

CAUTION [EXTERNAL]: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Understood — | will request that change be enacted, now!

Thank you,

Corporate Account Support Rep | Safety-Kleen | A Clean Harbors Company |

Alexander.Kwatcher@safety-kleen.com | 617.487.7196 (o) | safety-kleen.com




cafetiskieen oo

Safety Starts with Me! Live it 3-6-5

Performance Plus® Oils and Lubricants,
Now available through your Safety-Kie

From: Rick Vaughn <rick.vaughn@ringpower.com>

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 10:26

To: Kwatcher, Alexander <alexander.kwatcher@safety-kleen.com>

Cc: Ruben Objio <Ruben.Objio@RingPower.Com>; Phillip Lacey <Phillip.Lacey@RingPower.Com>
Subject: Re: Used Oil Pickup Schedule Change for Ring Power-Pinellas Park Facility

Alex,
Yes, please change to every 4 weeks.
Thanks,

Rick Vaughn
Environmental Manager

Ring Power Corporation

500 World Commerce Pkwy
St. Augustine, FL 32092
904-494-7445 Direct
813-638-9332 Mobile
rick.vaughn@ringpower.com
WWW.ringpower.com

From: Kwatcher, Alexander <alexander.kwatcher@safety-kleen.com>

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 10:20 AM

To: Rick Vaughn <rick.vaughn@ringpower.com>

Cc: Ruben Objio <Ruben.Objio@RingPower.Com>; Phillip Lacey <Phillip.Lacey@RingPower.Com>
Subject: RE: Used Oil Pickup Schedule Change for Ring Power-Pinellas Park Facility

CAUTION [EXTERNAL]: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Rick,

| see this location as having an 8 week service term, not as needed. To verify, would you still like to have the service
term changed to 4 weeks?

Thank you,



Alex Kwatcher Corporate Account Support Rep | Safety-Kleen | A Clean Harbors Company |

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

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 10:17

To: Kwatcher, Alexander <alexander.kwatcher@safety-kleen.com>

Cc: Ruben Objio <Ruben.Objio@RingPower.Com>; Phillip Lacey <Phillip.Lacey@RingPower.Com>
Subject: Used Oil Pickup Schedule Change for Ring Power-Pinellas Park Facility

Alex,

Please adjust the Used Oil pickup schedule for the Ring Power-Pinellas Park facility from as needed to every 30
days. This is needed so Ring Power will not be classified as a Used Oil Processor.

Please confirm via email.
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

Subject: Fw: Small Quantity Generator of Hazardous Waste_Ring Power
Attachments: Pinellas Park_Fire Department notification letter.docx
Thank You,

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
Easily maneuverable and a dependable tool for moving
materials up to 5,500 bs.

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

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 12:20 PM

To: sboisvert@pinellas-park.com <sboisvert@pinellas-park.com>

Cc: Ruben Objio <Ruben.Objio@RingPower.Com>; Phillip Lacey <Phillip.Lacey@RingPower.Com>
Subject: Small Quantity Generator of Hazardous Waste_Ring Power

Ms. Boisvert,

Ring Power Corporation has opened a new facility in your service area. As required by Chapter 40 Part 262 of the Code
of Federal Regulations please accept this letter as notification that the Ring Power facility located at 2700 N Gandy Blvd.,
Pinellas Park, FL 33702 is a Small Quantity Generator of Hazardous Waste.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Kind regards,



Rick Vaughn
Environmental Manager

Ring Power Corporation

500 World Commerce Pkwy
St. Augustine, FL 32092
904-494-7445 Direct
813-638-9332 Mobile
rick.vaughn@ringpower.com
www.ringpower.com



Ring Power @

Ring Power Corporation

500 World Commerce Parkway
St. Augustine, FL 32092
904-737-7730

February 1, 2021

Roger Carriere
Administrator of Support Services
Bayfront Health St. Petersburg-Pinellas Park

Mr. Carriere,

Ring Power Corporation has opened a new facility in your service area. As required by Chapter 40 Part 262 of the Code
of Federal Regulations please accept this letter as notification that the Ring Power facility located at 2700 N Gandy Blvd.,
Pinellas Park, FL 33702 is a Small Quantity Generator of Hazardous Waste.

Ring Power Corporation’s daily operations include renting, maintaining, and repairing commercial and industrial
machinery and equipment. To support these operations this facility has one (1) 500-gallon tank of diesel fuel and four (4)
275-gallon tanks of oil products. A small amount of paint waste, one (1) 55-gallon drum is also located at this facility. The
hazardous waste codes for this paint waste are D001, FO03, and F005.

In case of emergency the Points of Contact for this facility are as follows:

Ruben Objio, Branch Service Manager-Pinellas Park, ruben.objio@ringpower.com, 407-467-6733 mobile

Phillip Lacey, Service Leadperson-Pinellas Park, phillip.lacey@ringpower.com, 727-234-3047 mobile

Shane Mclaughlin, Vice President Facilities-St. Augustine, shane.mclaughlin@ringpower.com, 863-860-0792 mobile

Rick Vaughn, Environmental Manager-Tampa, rick.vaughn@ringpower.com 813-638-9332 mobile

Please contact me if you need additional information.

Sincerely,

Rick Vaughn
Environmental Manager
Ring Power Corporation


mailto:ruben.objio@ringpower.com
mailto:phillip.lacey@ringpower.com
mailto:shane.mclaughlin@ringpower.com
mailto:rick.vaughn@ringpower.com

Sladicki, Kiana

From: Ruben Objio <Ruben.Objio@RingPower.Com>

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 1:35 PM

To: Sladicki, Kiana

Subject: Fw: Small Quantity Generator of Hazardous Waste_Ring Power
Attachments: Pinellas Park_Bayfront Health notification letter.docx
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

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 11:07 AM

To: roger.carriere@orlandohealth.com <roger.carriere@orlandohealth.com>

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
of Federal Regulations please accept this letter as notification that the Ring Power facility located at 2700 N Gandy

Blvd., Pinellas Park, FL 33702 is a Small Quantity Generator of Hazardous Waste.
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

January 29, 2021

Suzanne Boisvert
Emergency Management Coordinator
City of Pinellas Park-Fire Department

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
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